From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 3:59 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2447 Scheduled for December 11

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2447 to start Wednesday, December 11, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact

Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2447 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2447

Kentucky Specific

Item Description

Attendance An issue was fixed where users experienced an error when entering check-out times for
student attendance. This error only occurred when a student was in two cross-site sections
mapped to the same period at the home school and offered during the same period at the
serving school.
An issue with the Attendance tool was fixed after deleting a behavior resolution or role for
Kentucky.

Behavior A checkbox was added for “Medical Intervention Provided” that is activated if a behavior

event of Tobacco Use or Drug Use is selected. The checkbox will not be a required field.

Course Information

A new value, 21 Offsite Workplace, was added to the Instructional Setting dropdown on the
Kentucky Course Information tool.

A new value, 21 Work-Based Learning, was added to the Teaching Method dropdown on
the Kentucky Course Information tool.

The Section Student Detail was previously added (August 2024, Campus.2435) for Kentucky.
With this update, Section Student Detail data now syncs to the state in the database.

Enrollments

We Lead CS was added to the list of districts available in the Enrollments tool Resident District
dropdown for Kentucky.

Supplemental School
Year Program

The Supplemental School Year Program was rewritten in the New Look of Campus.

Core Product — Bub Fixes

Item

Description

Custom

In the New Look of Campus, when selecting a student and a URL Link/URL Editor using ‘Pass
User Session’ functionality, the contextIDType passed as null instead of studentID. This issue
was corrected.

Custom URLs passing parameters using the ‘Pass User Session’ option passed a blank
contextID in the New Look of Campus. Any reports depending on contextlD gave users a
missing parameter error upon generation. This issue was corrected.

Cross-Site Enrollment

When a primary enrollment at the home school is deleted before dropping the course at
the serving school, the student could not be removed from the Cross-Site Enroliment
course. This has been corrected. Deleting the enrollment at the home school also deletes
the partial enrollment and ends the roster record at the Serving School. To delete the roster
record at the Serving School, use the Roster Update side panel in the Walk-In Schedule.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2447-november-2024%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C96b1537a4dac445401b708dd14a678e2%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638689427466820983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NnGtxZNYubfTrb8mv3aimJfybt8iynTs3D7u%2F93jKLw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2447&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C96b1537a4dac445401b708dd14a678e2%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638689427466844378%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TRkyzn0x3MH3q6iMnC%2Bc1j8efft1GMbQmQ%2F2sZGtc50%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Grades Reporting

Previously, the incorrect grade displayed in the Grades tool if the view was filtered to a
single term and the student had transferred between sections in the same course. This has
been corrected.

Insights

The Insights | Behavior | Suspensions by Student and Insights | Behavior | Suspensions by
Event Type reports would, if no suspensions were present, allow for detention data to be
included in the report. This has been corrected.

Student Information

An issue with the Summary tool in New Look that caused locker, state race and ethnicity,
homeroom, and custom fields to not populate correctly when moving from one student to
another has been resolved.
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fstudent-summary1&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C96b1537a4dac445401b708dd14a678e2%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638689427466889243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T5FUqwIQM3xwcvWX34uWY0mBHgoxd2jc%2F%2FG8PNT1Ixk%3D&reserved=0
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